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' RELEASE IN PART

Plott, Susan M . ; BS
‘ ; From: Grafeld, Margaret P
© Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 11:08 AM
To: ’ Barr, Joyce A; Stein, Eric F; Hackett, John; Fischer, William P
‘ Cc: Houser-Jackson, Celeste; Bemish, Renee C - '
Subject: HRC Email Coverage

| just had a very cordial 45 minute conversation with Paul Wester regarding the press coverage of the HRC email
personal account’and State records, focusing on State actions and those NARA will take today.

I explained to Paul the environment in which State operates (and the bifurcated management of records for principals vs

the rest of the Department), as well as steps that M and others have initiated to ensure that we are compliant with laws

and regulations. N

In short, we can expect a letter from Paul to me later today covering the alienation (a legal term of art) of the former

Secretary's recordsr { B5
( requesting an explanation both of what happened and what we are doing to remedy the situation. | requested

that he cc M on the letter as the Senior Agency Official for Records Management, which shall be done.

| will share the letter with you all as soon as | receive it.

Peggy

Margaret P. Grafeld ’
Deputy Assistant Secretary,

Global Information Services (A/GIS)
U.S. Department of State
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